AGENDA PACKET

12-12-2023 Board Meeting

NOTE: Any documents that are not privileged provided to a majority of the Board
after distribution of the agenda packet, regarding any item on this agenda,
will be made available for public inspection upon request.

AGENDA ITEM NO. 5

ltem 6: Mobilehome Purchase Documents

AGENDA ITEM NO. 6

MINUTES: Wednesday, August 2, 2023, 10:30 a.m. Board Meeting

AGENDA ITEM NO. 8

Item 1: Management Occupancy Report

ltem 2: Management Contracts Summary Report
Item 3: Audited YE 6-30-2023 Financial Statement
Item 4: Grant Program Summary

Item 5: Veteran Program Report



AGENDA 5
Item 6

Mobilehome Purchase Documents



Santiago Communities’ (SCI) Proposal to Affordable Community Living
Corporation (ACL) Regarding the Purchase of Homes in Santiago Estates
Mojave (SEM)

December 12, 2023

The ACL board has previously approved the purchase of homes in SEM to be
owned by the park and used to rent to refugees, veterans and low income
households. The board also approved SCI to propose future purchases of homes
in SEM to use for these same purposes.

At this time, SCI proposes that ACL purchase one home owned by SCI and
currently rented to a refugee. The home is described as a 2005 Fleetwood Beacon
Hill, 24x44, serial #CAFL508A/B30000BH12 for the appraised value of $92,500.

The value was established by an appraisal performed by Datacomp Appraisal
Services, a licensed third-party appraisal company used often in the manufactured
housing industry. The appraisal was performed on 10/19/2023 and is attached.

The total proposed purchase price for the home is $92,500.




Manufactured Home Appraisal
Prepared by Datacomp Appraisal Services

Ordered by Santiago Communities - Orange CA
Lender

Buyer

Seller / Owner

Retailer Santiago Communities - Orange CA

Subject Property

Park Santiago Estates Of Mojave County KERN
Address 15540 Allie St Lot # 70
City Mojave StCA Zip 93501
Community Rating Good Home Condition Good
Make Fleetwood Manufacture 2005

Year
Model Beacon Hill Bedrooms 3
Color Tan Bathrooms 2
Serial Number CAFL508AB30000BH12 HUD Tag PFS921266/267
Size 24 x44 =1,056 Sq.Ft. Siding Type Hardboard
Additional o x = Sq. Ft. Roofing Type Peak Shingled
Additional o x_ = Sq. Ft. Total Sq. Ft. 1,056
Comments Per the manufacturer’s data plate, the date of manufacture is

8/18/05. Title/model year may differ. The best recent available sales from Santiago Estates
Of Mojave were used in the report. All of the comps were given consideration and averaged

in the final market value determination.

Estimated

Sale Price ] Market Value $92,500
As Is

This is a TYPE 2 appraisal and is subject to the Definitions, Contingencies, and Limiting Conditions set forth in Form # 112 (REV. 1/01
attached). Since it may have been prepared per the unique specifications of the lender and/or ordering entity named above, it can not

be relied upon by any other person or entity.

y /
Appraiser Sig //K ,Zwé;/z | Date  10/19/2023
124

Lucy Kalinowski 1.D. DCA50515603

Datacomp Appraisal Services * 2600 Five Mile Road NE, Grand Rapids, Ml 49525 « Phone: (800) 365-1415 « Fax: (800) 841-
8062

DCA50515603

© 2023 Datacomp Appraisal Systems, Inc. ®




Comparable Analysis Worksheet

Make
Model
Size 1
Size 2
Size 3
Year

SellingPrice

Option Package
Option Package $

Quality
Quality Adjustment

Age Difference
Age Adjustment

Square Feet
Size Adjustment

Home Condition Rating
Condition Adjustment

Community Name
Community Quality

Community Adjustment

Zip Code
County
CPI Adjustment

Date of Sale

Time Adjustment
Adjusted Market Value
Net Adj %

Gross Adj %

Market Value
Repairs

Estimated Market
Value

© 2023 Datacomp Appraisal Systems, inc. ®

Subject Comp # 1 Comp # 2 Comp # 3
Fleetwood Fleetwood Fleetwood Fleetwood
Beacon Hill Beacon Hill Beacon Hill Beacon Hill
24 x 44 24 x 44 24 x 44 24 x 44
2005 2006 2006 2005

$89,900 $92,000 $89,000
$7,393 $7,228 $6,336 $7,093
$118 $761 $216
Deluxe Deluxe Standard + Standard +
$5,520 $5,340
-1 -1 0
1,056 1,056 1,056 1,056
Good Good Good + Good +
$-2,760 $-2,670

Santiago Estate..,

Santiago Estate..,

Santiago Estate...

Santiago Estate..,

Good Good Good Good
93501 93501 93501 93501
KERN Kern KERN KERN
11/18/22 06/29/22 06/29/22
$90,018 $95,521 $91,886
0% 4% 3%
0% 10% 9%
$92,500.00
$0.00
$92,500.00

DCA50515603

26




AGENDA 6
MINUTES FROM PRIOR MEETING
August 2, 2023



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF
AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION
A California Non Profit Public Benefit Corporation

A regular meeting of the Board. of Directors of AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY

LIVING CORPORATION, a Ca‘ﬁfomia Non Profit Public Benefit Corporation (the
“Corporation™) was held on .Auguét 2, 2023, at The Villa, 510 E. Katella Avenue,
Orange, California 92867 pursuant to notice duly given.

1. Call to Order

2. Roll call. The following directors were present at the meeting:

Gary A. Brendzel
Dennis Kazarian
Jim Duffy

Barry Cole
Thomas LaCroix
John Yeandle
Aaron Brandenburg
Jess Maxcy

Ramon Rodriguez

Who together constitute a quorum of the authorized number of directors of the

Corporation.
Staff Present:

Richard Simonian
Shontele Simonian
Steve Churchwell
Marla Merhab Robinson
Scott McReynolds

1

SACHents\SANTIAGOW fordable Community Living Corp\Corporate ACLC\ pending\Minutes 8.2.23.doc final rev.doc



As a quorum of directors were present, Gary Brendzel called the meeting to order

‘and Marla Merhab Robinson agreed to act as Secretary of the meeting and record the

minutes.
3. No Board member reportéd having a conflict of interest on an agenda item.
4. There were no public. comments on any topic not on the agenda. .
5. Consent Calendar
a. Jess Maxcy moved to approve Consent Calendar Items Nos. 1 through 1.

Ramon Rodriguez seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously carried by the
following roll call vote:

AYES: 7 BOARD MEMBERS: Gary A. Brendzel, Dennis Kazarian, Jim Duffy,
Barry Cole, Thomas LaCroix, John Yeandle, and Aaron Brandenburg

NOES: 0 BOARD MEMBERS

ABSENT: 0 BOARD MEMBERS

6. Approval of Minutes. Approve minutes of meeting of March 8, 2023. Jess
Maxcy moved to approve, Ramon Rodriguez seconded the motion. Unanimously
approved.

7. New Business. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS AND REMARKS

Item A. Motion to approve the renewal of the line of credit. John Yeandle moved,

Jim Duffy seconded the motion, which was unanimously approved.

2

5:Clients\SANTIAGO A ffordable Community Living Corp\Corporate ACLC\Ipending\Minutes 8.2.23.doc final rev.doc



Ramon Rodriguez moved, -Aaron Brandenburg seconded, a motion to donate
$25,000 to American Veterans Assistance Group towards the Corporation’s annual
contribution.

Aaron Brandenburg moved, Ramon Rodriguez seconded a motion to approve a
$10,000 payment each to Scott McReynolds and John Yeandle recogniiing their
contributions to the grants, veterans and Afghan refugee programs.

STAFF AND CONSULTANT REPORTS

Shontele Simonian gave thé management company contracts 1'e1i)0rt.

Scott McReynolds gave a report on the rehabilitation grant prog%ram.

Scott McReyno_lds' reported on a successful audit with Housing and Community
Development. Mr. McReynolds reported on an application for an additional $5M under
the current rehabilitation grant program. Mr. McReynolds reported on the Mortgage
Assistance P'mgram. Mr. McReynolds reported on the Federal Grant Application for
“Solar For AlL”

A general discussion was had regarding the Federal Grant.

Dennis Kazarian moved, Ramon Rodrigﬁez, secon&lied a motion to approve the
COO signing the application for the Federal .Grant for the maximum amount
recommended by staff. Aaron Brandenburg abstained from voting, all others voted in
favor of the motion.

Scott McReynolds gave the AVAG report.

3 .

S:\Clients\SANTIAGOW ffardabls Commurity Living Corp\Cotporate ACLC\ pendingWMinutes 8.2.23.doc final rev.doc



No closed session.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Board, Barry Cole moved to
adjourn, which was seconded by Dennis Kazarian and unanimously carried.  The

meeting adjourned.

-

(\

Marla Merhab Robinson
Secretary of the Meeting

| %MPRM
Gary A. Brendzel
Chairman

4

§:Clients\SANTIAGOA ffordable Community Living Corp\Corporate ACLC\I pending\Minutes 8.2.23.doc final rev.doc



AGENDA 8
Item 1

Management Occupancy Report



SaWOH / pardnoo VD ‘oaeloN
$107 6] %l €8 aAefo sajeisy oenues IWAS
pawdnaoQ VO ‘ojuloe[l ueg
owoy | %66 8¢ MIIApURIL) so1R}SH 0FenueS oS
SaWoY 87 pardnoo BUOZLIY ‘pIOyJes
S107 € %79 78 931 JAAJIS OFenues  DSS
pardnaoQ BIUIOJI[B)) ‘OUIpIEUIog UBS
%001 601 dHIN 10048 YIWIN  TAISN
ey sadedg Hred
SOWIOf] pu® LuedndaQ | w101,
S107] JUBIBA

Bunoealy pieog £Z0Z ‘1 19qwadaq
€202 ‘0€ 19qWIAAON JO SB NOILVINHOANI ADNVYdNID0

‘ddOD ONIAIT ALINNININOD I31aVAHO044V

13¥0d3d 44VLS INJINTIOVNVIN




AGENDA 8
Item 2

Management Contracts Summary Report



T SIOVE-NOIS
1 (LA [B2SI} SUOP SBUNSO[II0
6 :panssi AjpuaLind SQON

1 %27 1B S30e4u0)

11 %56 0T 1B S10B4IUOD

€€ %SLE°0T 1B sidesiuo)

T %S0T 1es308U0)

[4 1%0T 1B S10BU0D

a 1%6°6 18 $19811U0)

6 104576 18 SIRIUOD)

%TY'8 I1VY LSIHILINI AV T 194C6'8 18 SPRIIUOD
1 1948 1B SIOBIO0D

0s 1%/ 1B SIORIIUOD

6 1949 1€ $10BJ3U0)

I %G 1B S10BJIUOD

THT :S10J3U0D |B10]

€V'SETC8T'OTS 20ueleq [ediounid JUaLIND / €0°YST'YSE'ZTS ‘$19BAU0 40 Jdund [euIBLO

¢€C0¢-1¢-01 30 SE S1OERNUO)
[8'9TT'0ET S 96'8/8°C¢ S sjuawAed sjdiduligd
66°678'65T S ¥9°0/5'6S S MO|4 ysed
00°056'8T S 000sTZ S SUIAISS 1B13U0D
- $ s934 Sunayieway
LSTI9LY S I¥'8ev0T S asuadx3 1saJauj
95°76£°9T¢E S SO6STLL S SNUBA3Y 1S3431U|
91 0] JB3A 918 01 YIUOA
TTS0L'6TY'T $ EE0S9LI S 6I6TLST0C S TI'E0£'666'V S s|ejo] ueo
¥207/87/1 6107/827/1 wjfugd - S 0T/9S°€T SR A 747 S TT'€0£'666'T S 0SYIZZy# G wual yueg ssudiaiug
ST0T/v/Y S102/1/21 AuQ Ul ZT'SOL'BTY'C  § ET°€80P S 8/¥67°08S $  00°000°000°€ S /T80Ty #2071Y jueg asudizug
Ayamen ues upas) jleay jwy uswied €20Z-1€-0T @ |eg ueo upas) lewduo ueot
sajeq ueo

€Z0T-T€-0T @ SueQ| 10esu0)



AGENDA 8
Item 3
YE 6-30-2023 Audited Financial Statement



AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION

Financial Statements and
Independent Auditor’s Report

Year Ended June 30, 2023



AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION

Table of Contents

Exhibit Page
Independent Auditor's Report 1
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 4
Financial Statements
Statement of Net Position A 6
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in
Net Position B 8
Statement of Cash Flows C 9
Notes to Financial Statements 11
Supplementary Information
Schedule of Revenues, Expenses by Mobile Home
Park Schedule One 27
Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and
on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of
Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with
Government Auditing Standards 29



E I\ ROGERS, ANDERSON, MALODY & SCOTT, LLP

o R Ie ACCOURTAREE, SHCE Fois

735 E. Carnegie Dr. Suite 100
San Bernardino, CA 92408
909 889 0871 T

909 B89 5361 F

ramscpa.net fndependenf Auditor’s Repad

PARTMERS

Board of Directors
Affordable Community Living Corporation
Santa Ana, California

e e e Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Affordable Community
Living Corporation (the Corporation) (a nonprofit organization), which
comprise the statement of net position as of June 30, 2023, and the
related statements of revenues, expenses and changes in net
16+ BEFERAL G position, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related
ndez, CP/ notes to the financial statements.

B, M54 In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly,
el in all material respects, the financial position of the Corporation as of
June 30, 2023, and the changes in its net position and its cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles

generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

—— We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards
eaerican istlike o generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAS) and if
lied: Public Accountant applicable, the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General
of the United States. Our responsibilities under those standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
ualtty. Cen Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be
lfoiily Saeiarya independent of the Corporation and to meet our other ethical
Fiffind Public/touman responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements
relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

opinion.

Proud Member of
AlliottGlobalAlliance”

-

STABILITY. ACCURACY. TRUST



Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America,
and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the
Corporation’s ability to continue as a going concern for one year after the date the financial

statements are issued.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance
but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial
likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a
reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:

- Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit.

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

«  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Corporation’s internal control.
Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

« Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Corporation’s ability to continue as a
going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal
control-related matters that we identified during the audit.



Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management's discussion and analysis, as noted in the table of contents, be presented to
supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of
inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with management'’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.
We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any

assurance.
Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a
whole. The accompanying Schedule of Revenues and Expenses by Mobile Home Park is
presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and
relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial

statements.

Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling
such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In
our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial
statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
September 29, 2023, on our consideration of the Corporation’s internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to
describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control
over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Corporation's internal
control over financial reporting and compliance.

foiu.r, A-méu.wa-, Ma,zoa7 2 ,fcoﬂ, LLF

San Bernardino, California
September 29, 2023



AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION

Management's Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

The Corporation

The Affordable Community Living
Corporation (Corporation) is organized and
operates as a nonprofit organization. The
Corporation was created for the purpose of
providing assistance to governmental
entities in their redevelopment efforts to
promote economic development within their
cities in order to increase the availability of
low and moderate income housing within
their cities and to further include financial
assistance for housing to low and moderate
income veterans and active military or
disabled veterans.

The Basic Financial Statements

Affordable Community Living Corporation is
engaged in activities that support itself
through revenue from lease income, and
fees for services. Accordingly, the
accompanying financial statements are
presented in the format prescribed for
proprietary funds by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB).

These financial statements consist of three
interrelated statements designed to provide
the reader with relevant, understandable
data about the Corporation’s financial
condition and operating results. They are (1)
the Statement of Net Position, (2) the
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes in Net Position, and (3) the
Statement of Cash Flows.

The Statement of Net Position presents the
Corporation’s assets, liabilities and the
difference, or net position, between what is
owned and what is owed as of the last day
of the Corporation’s fiscal year. The
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes in Net Position describes the
financial results of the Corporation’s
operations for the year reported. These
results, or changes in net position, are

caused by the increases or decreases in the
bottom line of the Statement of Net Position.

The Statement of Cash Flows conveys to
financial statement users how the
Corporation managed cash resources
during the year. This statement converts the
Change in Net Position presented on the
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes in Net Position into actual cash
provided by, or used for, operations. The
Statement of Cash Flows also details how
the Corporation obtains cash through
financing and investing activities and,
conversely, how cash is spent for these
purposes.

Summary of Financial Information and
Analysis

During the year ended June 30, 2023, the
Corporation’s total net position increased by
$3,592,556 from $5,136,643 to $8,729,199.
Total assets and deferred outflow of
resources increased $1,727,512 and
liabilities decreased $1,865,044.

The increase in net position can largely be
attributed to nonoperating transfers from
subsidiaries totaling $4,426,693. The
increase in total assets is largely due to
receivables due from related entities.

The decrease in liabilities is due to the
retirement of long-term debt totaling
$3,607,880.



AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION

Management's Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

Financial Statement Summary
(In Thousands)

6/30/23  6/30/22
$31,894  $30,167
23,165 25,030
3,093 2,467
(3,814) (3,080
(721) (613)
4,314 5,582
3,593 4,969

Categories of Net Position

The Corporation is required to present its
net position in three categories: Invested in
Capital Assets, Restricted, and Unrestricted.

Net Investment in Capital Assets

At June 30, 2023, Net Investment in Capital
Assets included Property and Equipment,
net of Accumulated Depreciation and
reduced by any bonds, mortgages, notes,
capital leases or other borrowings that are
attributable to the acquisition, construction,
or improvement of those assets. Net
investment in capital assets carried a
balance of $3,197,832 at June 30, 2023.

Unrestricted
The Corporation had $5,531,367 at
June 30, 2023 in unrestricted net position.

Capital Assets

The Corporation’s capital assets as of
June 30, 2023, amounted to $15,088,715
(net of accumulated depreciation). This
investment in capital assets includes land,
leased land, construction in progress,
buildings and improvements, and Office
furniture and equipment. Additions to
capital, assets for the current fiscal year
totaled $527,823 and deletions totaled
$5,615.

Capital

Long-Term Debt including

Leases Payable

As of June 30, 2023, the Corporation's long-
term debt including capital leases payable
outstanding was $14,379,941. During the
year ended June 30, 2023, there were no
additions to long-term debt and capital
leases payable and retirements totaled
$3,657,440.

Contacting the Corporation’s CFO

This financial report is designed to provide
our customers, investors, and creditors with
an overview of the Corporation’s financial
operations and conditions. If you have
questions about this report or need
additional information, you may contact the
Corporation's CFO at P.O. Box 10029,
Santa Ana, CA 92711.



AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION Exhibit “A”
Page 1 of 2
Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2023
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash 1,286,550
Investments 302,496
Accounts receivable, net 1,289,392
Prepaid expenses 2,769
Prepaid insurance 110,437
Mobile home inventory 3,110,848
Contracts receivable - current 266,122
Total Current Assets 6,368,614
Noncurrent Assets:
Capital Assets:
Land 3,698,913
Buildings and improvements 6,310,157
Office furniture and equipment 53,841
Vehicles 49,489
Right to use asset - land 7,041,234
Less: accumulated depreciation and amortization (2,064,919)
Total Capital Assets 15,088,715
Contracts receivable - non-current 10,378,744
Deposits 20,200
Total Noncurrent Assets 25,487,659
Total Assets 31,856,273
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred loss on debt refunding 38,109
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 38,109

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-6-



AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION Exhibit “A”

Page 2 of 2
Statement of Net Position, Continued
June 30, 2023
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 21,911
Accrued liabilities 269,104
Security of other deposits 21,525
Accrued interest payable, current portion 36,863
Line of credit 630,948
Notes payable, current portion 1,646,573
Advance payable 3,552,994
Land leases payable, current portion 50,935
Total Current Liabilities 6,230,853
Noncurrent Liabilities:
Accrued interest payable, long term portion 2,064,601
Note payable - City of San Bernardino 2,187,296
Notes payable, long term portion 5,788,482
Land leases payable 6,893,951
Total Noncurrent Liabilities 16,934,330
Total Liabilities 23,165,183
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 3,197,832
Unrestricted 5,531,367
Total Net Position $ 8,729,199

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
-7-



AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION Exhibit “B”
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023
OPERATING REVENUES
Rentals $ 1,423,974
Utility income 440,653
City fees 11,709
Contributions 15,000
Late charges 35,485
Legal fee reimbursement 3,080
Workers' compensation refund 4,747
Other revenue 26,341
Reimbursements - salary and payroll taxes 104,933
Reimbursements - corporate expenses 56,858
Interest income 969,981
Total Operating Revenues 3,092,761
OPERATING EXPENSES
Bad debt expense 36,976
Contracted services 89,650
Depreciation and amortization 645,927
Donations 100,000
Insurance expense 134,733
Interest expense 970,597
Lease expense 24,704
Legal expense 12,164
Low income assistance 41,175
Management and accounting services 99,665
Miscellaneous expenses 66,115
Office expense 154,952
Qutside services 33,562
Rental assistance 1,200
Repairs and maintenance 105,856
Salaries, wages and benefits 586,245
Security 12,571
Tax preparation and audit fees 7,000
Taxes, licenses and permits 104,798
Tenant expense 103,100
Utilities 471,227
Veterans Program 12,000
Total Operating Expenses 3,814,217
Operating Loss (721,456)
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Loan costs (8,668)
Loss on disposal of asset (1,936)
Transfers fo related entity (105,000)
Transfers from related entities 4,426,693
Unrealized gains on investments 2,923
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 4,314,012
Change in Net Position 3,592,556
Net Position, Beginning of Year 5,136,643
Net Position, End of Year $ 8,729,199

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-8-



AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION Exhibit “C”

Page 1 of 2
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from tenants, including cash deposits $ 823,865
Workers' compensation refund 4,747
City fees 11,709
Reimbursements salary and payroll taxes 104,933
Reimbursements corporate expenses 56,858
Other revenue 41,341
Interest received 969,981
Cash paid to suppliers (1,598,789)
Cash paid to employees (salaries and benefits) (586,245)
Interest paid (862,575)
Net Cash (Used for) Operating Activities ~ (See Page 10) (1,034,175)
CASH FLOWS FROM NON-CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Loan costs (2,805)
Principal payments for notes payable (3,607,880)
Drawdown on line of credit 1,889,774
Repayments on line of credit (3,814,263)
Advances from related entity 3,552,994
Transfers from related entities 4,426,693
Transfers to related entity (105,000)
Net Cash Provided by Non-Capital Financing Activities 2,339,513
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING
ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sale of other assets (1,936)
Principal payments for land leases payable (49,560)
Acquisition of mobile home inventory (1,256,186)
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (527,823)
Net Cash (Used for) Capital and Related Financing Activities (1,835,505)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of investments (751,273)
Proceeds from sale of investments 451,700
Loans made 342,365
Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 42,792
Net Decrease in Cash (487,375)
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 1,773,925
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year $ 1,286,550

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
-9O-



AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION Exhibit “C”
Page 2 of 2
Statement of Cash Flows, Continued
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING LOSS TO NET
CASH USED FOR OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating Loss $ (721,456)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Loss to Net Cash (Used for)
Operating Activities:
Depreciation and amortization 645,927
(Increase) Decrease in Assets:
Accounts receivable, net (1,079,327)
Prepaid insurance (42,784)
Prepaid expenses (426)
Increase (Decrease) in Liabilities:
Accounts payable 13,976
Deposits 14,125
Accrued liabilities 27,768
108,022

Accrued interest payable

Net Cash (Used for) Operating Activities

$ (1,034,175)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-10-



AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Activities

The Affordable Community Living Corporation (Corporation) is organized and operates as a
nonprofit organization. The specific purpose of the Corporation is to lessen the governmental
burdens by providing assistance to governmental entities in their efforts to promote economic
development and eliminate blighting conditions within such Cities, including, but not limited to,
assuming the ownership and operation of mobile home parks in order to increase the availability
of low and moderate income housing, and to further include financial assistance for housing to
low and moderate income veterans and active military or disabled veterans. The costs
associated with the Veterans Affordable Housing Program are reported as Donations and Low-
Income Assistance on the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position.

The Corporation acquired the following mobile home parks from the City of San Bernardino
Economic Development Agency (Agency) on July 1, 1997: Glen Aire Mobile Home Park,
Orangewood Mobile Home Park, Friendly Village Mobile Home Park, Sequoia Plaza Mobile
Home Park, Pacific Palms Mobile Home Park, Tropicana Mobile Home Park, Ninth Street
Mobile Home Park and Rancho Meridian Mobile Home Park.

On April 1, 2001, the assets and liabilities of the Sequoia Plaza Mobile Home Park were
transferred to the Sequoia Plaza Mobile Home Park Corporation, a wholly owned subsidiary of
the Affordable Community Living Corporation.

On April 1, 2001, the assets and liabilities of the Rancho Meridian Mobile Home Park were
transferred to the Rancho Meridian Mobile Home Park Corporation, a wholly owned subsidiary
of the Affordable Community Living Corporation.

On December 31, 2001, the assets and liabilities of the Glen Aire Mobile Home Park were
transferred to the Glen Aire Mobile Home Park Corporation, a wholly owned subsidiary of the

Affordable Community Living Corporation.

On December 31, 2001, the assets and liabilities of the Pacific Palms Mobile Home Park were
transferred to the Pacific Palms Mobile Home Park Corporation, a wholly owned subsidiary of
the Affordable Community Living Corporation.

On March 1, 2004, the assets and liabilities of the Friendly Village Mobile Home Park, dba
Santiago Hillside Estates, were transferred to the Friendly Village Mobile Home Park
Corporation, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Affordable Community Living Corporation.

On March 1, 2004, the assets and liabilities of the Orangewood Mobile Home Park were
transferred to the Orangewood Mobile Home Park Corporation, a wholly owned subsidiary of
the Affordable Community Living Corporation.

On November 4, 2004, the Corporation acquired the Sunrise Village Mobile Home Park located
in the City of Palm Springs, California. Upon purchase, the assets and liabilities of the Park
were transferred to the Santiago Sunrise Village Mobile Home Park Corporation, a wholly
owned subsidiary of the Affordable Community Living Corporation.

-11-



AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (continued)

Nature of Activities, (continued)

On June 26, 2006, the Corporation sold the Tropicana Mobile Home Park.

On October 1, 2015, the Corporation entered into a land lease for the Santiago Silver Creek
Mobile Home Park (See Note 5).

On November 10, 2021, the Corporation acquired the Santiago Estates Grandview Mobile
Home Park located in the City of San Jacinto, California.

On December 3, 2021, the Corporation acquired Santiago Estates Mojave Mobile Home Park
and entered into a land lease for the Park (See Note 5) located in the City of Mojave, California.

Basis of Accounting

The Corporation uses the accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are
recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred.

The Corporation has elected to follow all pronouncements of the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB).

Net Position
Net Position is classified as follows:

Net investment in capital assets — This component of net position consists of capital assets,
including restricted capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation reduced by the outstanding
balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes, or other borrowings that are attributable to the
acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. If there are significant unspent related
debt proceeds at year-end, the portion of the debt attributable to the unspent proceeds are not
included in the calculation of net investment in capital assets. Rather, that portion of the debt is
included in the same net position component as the unspent proceeds.

Restricted net position — This component of net position consists of constraints placed on net
position use through external constraints imposed by creditors (such as through debt
covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments or constraints
imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

Unrestricted net position — This component of net position consists of items that do not meet the
definition of “restricted” or “net investment in capital assets.”

-12-



AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (continued)

Net Position, (continued)

It is the Corporation’s policy to consider restricted — net position to have been depleted before
unrestricted — net position is applied.

income Taxes

The Corporation is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code and is classified as an organization that is not a private foundation. A
comparable exemption has been granted by the State of California under the Revenue and

Taxation Code 23701(d).

The Corporation files informational tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdictions and the state of
California. The Corporation is subject to potential examination by taxing authorities for income
tax returns filed in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and the State of California. The tax years that
remain subject to potential examination for the U.S. federal jurisdiction are fiscal years June 30,
2020, and forward. The State of California tax jurisdiction is subject to potential examination for
fiscal years June 30, 2019, and forward.

Cash and Investments

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include all highly
liquid investments (including restricted assets) with maturity of three months or less when
purchased. Cash and cash equivalents are presented on the balance sheet as cash.
Investments are stated at fair value.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are recorded net of an allowance for doubtful accounts. No interest is
charged on these accounts. The allowance is estimated based on historical performance and
current economic conditions. Losses are charged to the reserve when management deems
further collection efforts will not produce additional recoveries. Periodically, management
evaluates the accounts and writes off any amounts considered uncollectible. On June 30, 2023,

the allowance for doubtful accounts was $11,436.

13-



AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (continued)

Capital Assets

Property, plant and equipment with a cost of $2,000 or more are capitalized and recorded at
cost, except for donated assets, which are recorded at their acquisition value at the date of
donation. The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset
or materially extend asset lives are not capitalized in proprietary funds. Depreciation has been
computed on the straight-line method over the assets' estimated useful lives. The estimated

useful lives are as follows:

Furniture, fixtures and equipment 5 -7 years
Vehicles 5-—7 years
Buildings and improvements 10 — 40 years

Financial Instruments

The carrying amount of all financial instruments approximates fair value. The carrying amounts
for cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, accounts payable and short-term debt
approximate fair value because of the short maturity of these instruments. The fair value of
capital lease obligations and long-term debt approximates the carrying amounts based upon the
Corporation's expected borrowing rate for debt with similar remaining maturities and comparable

risk.

Deferred Outflows of Resources

In addition to assets, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section
for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows
of resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so
will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense) until then. The Corporation only has
one item that qualifies for reporting in this category. It is the deferred charge on refunding
reported in the statement of net position. A deferred charge on refunding results from the
difference in the carrying value of refunded debt and its reacquisition price. This amount is
deferred and amortized over the shorter of the life of the refunded or refunding debt.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported
amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

-14-



AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

NOTE 2: CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2023 are classified in the accompanying financial
statements as follows:

Cash $ 1,286,550

Investments 302,496
$ 1,689,046

Cash as of June 30, 2023 consist of the following:

Cash on hand $ 300
Deposits with financial institutions 1,286,250
fnvestments 302,496

$ 1,589,046

Authorized Investments

The Corporation may invest in the following types of investments as authorized by the California
Government Code:

Securities of the U. S. Government or its agencies
Negotiable certificates of deposits

Bankers’ acceptances

Commercial paper

Repurchase agreements

interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market rates will adversely affect the fair value of an
investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its
fair value to changes in market interest rates.

Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of the Corporation’s investments to market
interest rate fluctuations is provided by the following table that shows the distribution of the
Corporation’s investments by maturity:

12 Months 13 to 24
Investment Type Fair Value or Less Months
U.S. Treasury obligations 3 302,496 $ 302,496 $ -

-15-



AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

NOTE 2: CASH AND INVESTMENTS, (continued)

Credit Risk

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligations to the
holder of the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally
recognized statistical rating organization.

Presented below is the minimum rating required by (where applicable) the California
Government Code or the Corporation’s investment policy and the actual rating as of year-end

for each investment type.

Minimum
Investment Type Amount Legal Rating Not Rated
U.S. Treasury obligations $ 302,496 N/A $ 302,496

Concentration Credit Risk

The investment policy of the Corporation contains no limitations on the amount that can be
invested in any one issuer beyond that stipulated by the Government Code. The Corporation
had no investments in any one issuer (other than U.S. Treasury securities, mutual funds, and
external investment pools) that represent 5% or more of the Corporation’s total investments.

Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository
financial institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to
recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The custodial credit
risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty (e.g., broker-
dealer) to a transaction, a government will not be able to recover the value of its investment or
collateral securities that are in the possession of another party. The California Government
Code and the Corporation’s investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that
would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits or investments, other than the
following provision for deposits: The California Government Code requires that a financial
institution secure deposits made by state or local governmental units by pledging securities in
an undivided collateral pool held by a depository regulated under state law (unless so waived by
the governmental unit). The market value of the pledged securities in the collateral pool must
equal at least 110% of the total amount deposited by the public agencies. California law also
allows financial institutions to secure deposits by pledging first deed mortgage notes having a
value of 150% of the secured public deposits.

As of June 30, 2023, the Corporation’s deposits with financial institutions were $835,145 in
excess of federal depository insurance limits. On a quarterly basis the Corporation reviews the
financial condition of each institution that carry account balances exceeding the $250,000 FDIC

insurance amount.

-16-



AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

NOTE 2: CASH AND INVESTMENTS, (continued)

Fair Value Measurements

Generally accepted accounting principles provides the framework for measuring fair value. The
framework provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used
to measure fair value with Level 1 given the highest priority and Level 3 the lowest priority. The
three levels of the fair value hierarchy are as follows:

Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities that the organization has the ability to access at the measurement date.

Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly. Leve/ 2 inputs include the
following:

a. Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets.

b. Quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not
active.

c. Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability (for
example, interest rates and yield curves observable at commonly quoted
intervals, volatilities, prepayment speeds, loss severities, credit risks, and default

rates).

d. Inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market
data by correlation or other means (market-corroborated inputs).

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

Fair value of assets measured on a recurring basis at June 30, 2023, were as follows:

Significant Other
Observable Inputs
Investment Type Fair Value (Level 2)
U.S. Treasury obligations 3 302,496 % 302,496

-17-



AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

NOTE 3: CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2023 was as follows:

Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land
Total capital assets, not being
depreciated

Capital assets, being depreciated/amortized:
Buildings and improvements
Office furniture and equipment
Vehicles
Right to use asset - land
Total capital assets, being
depreciated

Less accumulated depreciation/amortization for:
Buildings and improvements
Office furniture and equipment
Vehicles
Right to use asset - land
Total accumulated depreciation/amortization

Total capital assets, being
depreciated/amortized, net
Total capital assets, net

Beginning Ending

Balance Increases Decreases Balance
$ 3,698913 § - $ - $ 3,698,913
3,698,913 - - 3,698,913
5,810,022 505,250 (5,115) 6,310,157
39,781 14,060 - 53,841
41,476 8,513 (500) 49,489
7,041,234 - - 7,041,234
12,932,513 527,823 (5,615) 13,454,721
(1,399,577) (398,766) 5,115 (1,793,228)
(17,985) (5,342) - (23,327)
(7,045) (11,427) 500 (17,972)
- (230,392) - (230,392)
(1,424,607) (645,927) 5,615 (2,064,919)
11,507,906 (118,104) - 11,389,802
$ 15,206,819 $ (118,104) $ - $ 15,088,715

Depreciation and amortization expense for the year ended June 30, 2023 was $645,927.

NOTE 4: LONG-TERM DEBT

The following is a summary of changes in long-term debt for the year ended June 30, 2023:

Beginning Ending Due Within
Balance Additions Reductions Balance One Year
Notes Payable:
Ninth Street $ 2,797,939 $ - $ 46621 $ 2,751,318 $ 48,942
Grandview 2,274,298 - 41,510 2,232,788 44,470
Parent 5,970,698 - 3,519,749 2,450,949 1,553,161
Total Long-Term Debt  $ 11,042,935 § - $3,607,880 $ 7,435,065 $ 1,646,573

-18-



AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

NOTE 4: LONG-TERM DEBT, (continued)

The annual requirements to amortize the long-term debt outstanding as of June 30, 2023,
including interest payments, are as follows:

Notes Payable

Ninth Street Grandview Parent
Year Ending June 30, Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest

2024 $ 48942 § 152592 $ 44470 $ 87,407 § 1,553,161 $ 119,328
2025 52,163 149,370 46,259 85,619 82,740 63,588
2026 55,147 146,386 48,119 83,758 815,048 15,376
2027 58,302 143,231 50,055 81,822 - -
2028 61,251 140,282 52,068 79,809 - -

2029-2031 2,475,513 113,854 1,991,817 256,359 - -
Total $2751,318 $ 845715 $2232788 $ 674,774 $ 2450949 § 198,292

Notes Payable

Ninth Street Mobile Home Park, One Note as Follows:

Interest at 4.85%, monthly payments of $7,978 commencing March 1, 2013, through and
including February 1, 2043. Secured by a Deed of Trust on the real property located at 780
Ninth Street, San Bernardino, CA, the Ninth Street Mobile Home Park.

In March 2019, the Corporation refinanced the Mortgage Loan with a Promissory Note in the
amount of $2,931,500, issued by the Bank of Hemet (Lender). The principal and interest on the
Note is payable in 60 monthly installments of $16,794 commencing May 1, 2019, and on the
first day of each succeeding month until April 1, 2024, with interest calculated on the unpaid
principal balances using an interest rate of 5.50%. An interest rate change will occur on May 1,
2024, interest will be calculated on the unpaid principal balances using the index rate in effect
as of the date (Weekly Average Yield on United States Treasury Securities adjusted to a
Constant Maturity of One (1) Year), plus a margin of 3.00% with a floor rate of 5.50%. Beginning
May 1, 2024, principal and interest are payable in 60 monthly installments on the first day of
each month until April 1, 2029 (Maturity Date). On the Maturity Date, the balance of the principal
remaining unpaid of $1,801,409, plus accrued interest shall be due and payable. The Note is
secured by a Deed of Trust on the real property located at 780 Ninth Street, San Bernardino,
CA, the Ninth Street Mobile Home Park. The note contains an event of default that changes the
timing of repayment of outstanding amounts to become immediately due if the Corporation is

unable to make payment.

The refunding resulted in a difference between the reacquisition price and the net carry amount
of the old debt of $58,630. The difference is reported in the accompanying financial statements
as deferred outflows of resources and is being amortized through April 30, 2029 using the
straight-line method of amortization. As a result of the refunding, the Corporation increase its
debt service cash flow by $463,351, resulting in an economic loss of $27,682 (calculated as the
difference between the debt service payments under the old and new debt discounted to
present value using the effective interest rate).

-10-



AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

NOTE 4: LONG-TERM DEBT, (continued)

Notes Payable, (continued)

Ninth Street Mobile Home Park, One Note as Follows, (continued):

The Note is subject to prepayment as of the date of the agreement, March 28, 2019. The
Corporation may prepay the indebtedness, in whole or in an amount equal to one or more
monthly payments of principal next due, provided that such payment is accompanied by the
prepayment penalty (expressed as a percentage of the principal amount so prepaid) set forth

below:

Prepayment Periods Prepayment Penalty
March 28, 2019 through March 31, 2021 3%
April 1, 2021 through March 31, 2023 2%
April 1, 2023 through March 31, 2024 1%
April 1, 2024, and thereafter None

Upon any declaration of the default, the timing of repayment of outstanding amounts may
become immediately due or the mortgaged property may be repossessed, and interest rate
shall immediately increase by adding an additional 5% point margin.

Santiago Estates Grandview Mobile Home Park, One Note as Follows:

On November 9, 2021, the Corporation obtained a Note with HCN Bank for $2,300,000 with a
maturity date of November 1, 2031. Interest at 3.95%, monthly payments of $10,990
commencing December 1, 2021, through and including November 1, 2031. Balance due on
June 30, 2023, is $2,232,788. At the end of the term a balloon payment of $1,802,941 is due
and payable. Secured by a Deed of Trust on the real property located at 351 East Seventh
Street in the City of San Jacinto, California, the Santiago Estates Grandview Mobile Home Park.

The Note is subject to prepayment as of the date of the agreement, December 1, 2021. The
Corporation may prepay the indebtedness, in whole or in an amount equal to one or more
monthly payments of principal next due, provided that such payment is accompanied by the
prepayment penalty (expressed as a percentage of the principal amount so prepaid) set forth
below:

Prepayment Periods Prepayment Penalty
December 1, 2021 through October 31, 2022 4%
November 1, 2022 through October 31, 2024 3%
November 1, 2024 through October 31, 2025 2%
November 1, 2025 through October 31, 2026 1%
November 1, 2026 and thereafter None

Upon any declaration of the default, the timing of repayment of outstanding amounts may
become immediately due or the mortgaged property may be repossessed, and interest rate
shall immediately increase by adding an additional 5% point margin.

-20-



AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

NOTE 4: LONG-TERM DEBT, (continued)

Term Notes as follows:

Term Note 1 — Refinanced on June 8, 2017, interest at 5.0%, monthly payments of $3,997
commencing July 8, 2017, through and including January 8, 2022. During fiscal year 2022, the
term of the note had been extended through December 15, 2022. Secured by all Assigned
Retail Installment Contracts and Security Agreements, Security Agreement Addenda, Financing
Agreements, and similar agreements, between the Corporation and various third parties. At
June 30, 2023, the term note had been paid-in-full.

Term Note 2 — Refinanced on June 8, 2017, interest at 5.0%, monthly payments of $9,499
commencing July 8, 2017, through and including June 8, 2022. During fiscal year 2022, the term
of the note had been extended through December 15, 2022. Secured by all Assigned Retail
Installment Contracts and Security Agreements, Security Agreement Addenda, Financing
Agreements, and similar agreements, between the Corporation and various third parties. At
June 30, 2023, the term note had been paid-in-full.

Term Note 3 — Refinanced on June 8, 2017, interest at 5.0%, monthly payments of $3,630
commencing July 8, 2017, through and including June 8, 2022. During fiscal year 2022, the term
of the note had been extended through December 15, 2022. Secured by all Assigned Retail
Installment Contracts and Security Agreements, Security Agreement Addenda, Financing
Agreements, and similar agreements, between the Corporation and various third parties. At
June 30, 2023, the term note had been paid-in-full.

Term Note 4 — Refinanced on June 8, 2017, interest at 5.0%, monthly payments of $3,474
commencing July 8, 2017, through and including June 8, 2022. During fiscal year 2022, the term
of the note had been extended through December 15, 2022. Secured by all Assigned Retail
Installment Contracts and Security Agreements, Security Agreement Addenda, Financing
Agreements, and similar agreements, between the Corporation and various third parties. At
June 30, 2023, the term note had been paid-in-full.

Term Note 5 — Issued on January 28, 2019, monthly payments of $14,153 commencing
March 5, 2019 through and including January 5, 2024, and one payment on January 28, 2024,
with interest calculated on the unpaid principal balances using an interest rate based on the
prime rate as published daily in The Wall Street Journal, plus a margin of 0.25%. Secured by all
Assigned Retail Installment Contracts and Security Agreements, Security Agreement Addenda,
Financing Agreements, and similar agreements, between the Corporation and various third
parties. The amount outstanding at June 30, 2023 was $1,473,660.

Term Note 6 — Issued on August 25, 2020, monthly payments of $12,195 commencing
October 5, 2020 through and including August 5, 2025, and one payment on September 5,
2025, with interest calculated on the unpaid principal balances using an interest rate based on
the prime rate as published daily in The Wall Street Journal, plus a margin of 0.25%. Secured
by all Assigned Retail Installment Contracts and Security Agreements, Security Agreement
Addenda, Financing Agreements, and similar agreements, between the Corporation and various
third parties. The amount outstanding at June 30, 2023 was $977,289.

-21-



AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

NOTE 4: LONG-TERM DEBT, (continued)

Term Notes as follows, (continued)

All term notes contain an event of default that changes the timing of the repayment of
outstanding amounts to become immediately due if the Corporation is unable to make payment.

NOTE 5: LEASES PAYABLE
Beginning Ending Due Within
Balance Additions Reductions Balance One Year
Land Leases Payable:
Santiago Silver Creek $4,539,930 $ - $ 32,006 $ 4,507,924 $ 32,894
Santiago Estates of Mojave 2,454,516 - 17,5654 2,436,962 18,041
Total Land Leases Payable $6,994,446 § - $ 49560 $ 6,944,886 $ 50,935

Santiago Silver Creek Land Lease

On October 1, 2015, the Corporation entered into a land lease for Santiago Silver Creek Mobile
Home Park location. The initial lease liability was recorded in the amount of $4,571,071. The
land is leased for a term of sixty-five (65) years, commencing on October 1, 2015, and
terminating on September 30, 2080, unless sooner terminated as provided within the ground
lease. The Corporation is required to make monthly payments as follows: A minimum monthly
ground rent of the greater of: eighteen percent (18%) of the gross rental income derived from
the Lessee's use of the Leased Land ("Operating Income") or $143,000 for the first year of the
Lease term; and eighteen percent (18%) of the Operating Income or $156,000 for every year of
the Lease term thereafter. The lease has an implied interest rate of 2.74%. The amount
outstanding for the land lease payable at June 30, 2023 was $4,507,924. The value of the right
to use asset as of June 30, 2023 was $4,571,071 with accumulated amortization of $145,942
and is included in right to use asset - land on Note 3.

Santiago Estate Mojave Land Lease

On November 18, 2021, the Corporation entered into a land lease for its new Santiago Estate of
Mojave Mobile Home Park location. The initial lease liability was recorded in the amount of
$2,470,163. The land is leased for a term of fifty-nine (59) years, commencing on December 1,
2021, and terminating on September 11, 2080, unless sooner terminated as provided within the
ground lease. The Corporation is required to make monthly fixed payments of $7,049. The lease
has an implied interest rate of 2.74%. The amount outstanding for the land lease payable at
June 30, 2023 was $2,436,962. The value of the right to use asset as of June 30, 2023 was
$2,470,163 with accumulated amortization of $84,450 and is included in right to use asset - land

on Note 3.

-22-



AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

NOTE 5: LEASES PAYABLE, (continued)

The annual requirements to amortize the leases payable outstanding as of June 30, 2023,
including interest payments, are as follows:

Year Ending
June 30, Principal Interest Total
2024 $ 50,935 § 189,653 $ 240,588
2025 52,348 188,240 240,588
2026 53,801 186,787 240,588
2027 55,293 185,295 240,588
2028 56,828 183,760 240,588
2029-2033 308,682 958,718 1,267,400
2034-2038 353,949 848,991 1,202,940
2039-2043 405,856 797,084 1,202,940
2044-2048 465,374 737,566 1,202,940
2049-2053 533,621 669,319 1,202,940
2054-2058 611,876 591,064 1,202,940
2059-2063 701,607 501,333 1,202,940
2064-2068 804,497 398,443 1,202,940
2069-2073 922,476 280,464 1,202,940
2074-2078 1,057,757 145,183 1,202,940
2079-2081 509,986 16,140 526,126
$ 6,944,886 $ 6,878,040 § 13,822,926
NOTE 6: NOTES PAYABLE - CITY OF SAN BERNARDINO

Original Notes Payable

In 1997, the Corporation secured eight notes from the Redevelopment Agency of the City of
San Bernardino in the aggregate amount of $4,187,296. The notes consisted of $1,942,648,
which constituted “unreimbursed expenses” as defined in the Agreement for Purchase and Sale
and Joint Escrow Instructions by and between the Corporation and Agency, and $2,244,648,
which constituted the cumulative total of installments of principal, and interest owed under the
Redevelopment Agency of the City of San Bernardino Promissory Notes made by the Agency.
The Sequoia Plaza, Rancho Meridian, Glen Aire, Pacific Palms, Orangewood, Friendly Village
and Ninth Street notes were repaid as part of the refunding of the Notes associated with those
Parks, and new notes were entered into when the Parks were transferred into their own
corporations, as discussed in Note 1. The entire balance of the note however, remained with the

Corporation.

On June 26, 2006, the Corporation sold the Tropicana Mobile Home Park and used a portion of
the proceeds to repay $1,806,203 of the Note. The Agency forgave an additional $1,284,941 of
the Note, and added accrued but unpaid interest of $371,144 which left a note balance of
$2,187,296 on June 30, 2006. During the year ending June 30, 2023, there were no additional
reductions in the note due to the Agency.

-23-



AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

NOTE 6: NOTES PAYABLE — CITY OF SAN BERNARDINO, (continued)

Original Notes Payable (continued)

Outstanding balances under the note accrues interest at 5.6%. The Note is unsecured. Principal
and interest payments are to be made from monies on deposit in the Surplus Fund to the extent
such funds are available through April 30, 2041. From May 1, 2041, to May 1, 2051, monthly
installment payments are required to pay off the note by its maturity date of May 1, 2051. The
balance of the note on June 30, 2023 was $2,187,296. The outstanding principal and accrued
interest payable balance of the note are reported as non-current liabilities on the Statement of

Net Position.

Effective February 1, 2012 the Note Payables were transferred to the City of San Bernardino as
the Housing Successor Agency in accordance with AB1x 26.

NOTE 7: LINE OF CREDIT

On July 4, 2023, the Corporation extended their $3,000,000 line of credit from First Choice
Bank, maturing on March 4, 2025. The line of credit bears an interest rate at prime plus 0.25%,
and on June 30, 2023, the rate was 4.5% per annum. It is secured by the collateral listed in the
Commercial Pledge Agreement. On June 30, 2023, the outstanding balance was $630,948 and
the amount of unused line of credit was $2,369,052.

NOTE 8: NET POSITION

Net Investment in Capital Assets

Net position is classified as 1) net investment in capital assets, 2) restricted, or 3) unrestricted.
Net position that was classified as net investment in capital assets as of June 30, 2023, was

determined as follows:

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation $ 15,088,715
Less:
Outstanding principal balance of note payable (7,435,055)
Outstanding principal balance of land leases payable (6,944,886)
Portion of loan not expended for capital purposes 2,450,949
Outstanding principal of capital-related debt (11,928,992)
Add:
Unamortized balance of deferred loss on
capital-related debt refinancing 38,109
Net investment in capital assets $ 3,197,832

-24-



AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

NOTE 9: PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The below four parks are included in the financial reporting of the Company:

Ninth Street Mobile Home Park

Ninth Street Mobile Home Park (Ninth Street) is located at 780 East Ninth Street in the City of
San Bernardino, California. The Project consists of 109 mobile home spaces. Ninth Street
consists mainly of singlewide spaces; however, there are a few doublewide spaces. Most of the
homes have awnings and concrete driveways, as well as covered carports. Ninth Street has a
total area of approximately 8.13 acres. The Park was constructed around 1972. The overall
range for rents is $219 to $650 per month with average rents of $435 per month, excluding

utilities.

Santiago Silver Creek Mobile Home Park

Silver Creek Mobile Home Park (Silver Creek) is located at 1600 E. Highway 70, Safford,
Arizona. The Project consists of 84 mobile home spaces. Silver Creek has a total area of
approximately 12.1 acres. The overall range for rents is $385 to $400 per month with average

rents of $393 per month, excluding utilities.

Santiago Estates Grandview Mobile Home Park

Santiago Estates Grandview Mobile Home Park (Grandview) is located at 351 East Seventh
Street in the City of San Jacinto, California. The Park consists of 58 mobile home spaces. The
overall range for rents is $435 to $680 per month with average rents of $558 per month,

excluding utilities.

Santiago Estates Mojave Mobile Home Park

Santiago Estates Mojave Mobile Home Park (Mojave) is located at 15540 Allie Street in the City
of Mojave, California. The park consists of 83 mobile home spaces. The overall range for rents
is $395 to $415 per month with average rents of $405 per month, excluding utilities.

-25.-



AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

NOTE 10: TRANSFERS

As of June 30, 2023, the following transfers were made to and from Affordable Community
Living Corporation to further the nonprofit activities of the Corporation:

Transfers in:

Affordable
Community Glen Aire Total
Living Corp. MHP Transfers Out
Transfers out:
Glen Aire MHP $ 512,000 §$ - % 512,000
Pacific Palms MHP 214,677 214,677
Rancho Meridian MHP 1,287,600 - 1,287,600
Friendly Village MHP 155,000 155,000
Sequoia Plaza MHP 1,285,000 - 1,285,000
Santiago Sunrise Village MHP 972,416 - 972,416
Affordable Community Living Corp. - 105,000 105,000
Total Transfers In $4426693 $ 105000 _$ 4531693

NOTE 11: RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Corporation provides services and incurs costs for all the individual parks and invoices
each park for their share of these expenses on a monthly basis. These expenses include
Director's fees, salaries, insurance, vehicle lease, mileage reimbursements, office rent, legal
fees, repairs and maintenance for office facilities, and office supplies and expenses.

-26-



AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION Schedule One

-27-

Page 1 of 2
Schedule of Revenues and Expenses by Mobile Home Park
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023
Parent Ninth Street  Silver Creek
OPERATING REVENUES
Rentals $ - $ 554,033 $ 249,493
Utility income - 67,243 143,447
City fees - - 9,363
Contributions 15,000 - -
Late charges 26,890 2,120 3,525
Legal fee reimbursement 1,800 - 1,280
Workers' compensation refund 3,985 - 762
Other revenue - 15,747 2,297
Reimbursements - salary and payroll taxes 104,933 - -
Reimbursements - corporate expenses 56,858 - -
Interest income 969,460 481 13
Total Operating Revenues 1,178,926 639,624 410,180
OPERATING EXPENSES
Bad debt expense 1,797 2,640 15,638
Contracted services 89,650 - -
Depreciation and amortization 7,444 84,685 226,254
Donations 100,000 - -
Insurance expense 14,674 28,549 29,978
Interest expense 816,987 153,610 -
Lease expense 24,704 - -
Legal expense 95 5,639 232
Low income assistance 41,175 - -
Management and accounting services 1,880 32,460 20,549
Miscellaneous expenses 14,261 260 -
Office expense 11,982 57,631 18,483
Outside services 19,855 1,686 2,760
Rental assistance 1,200 - -
Repairs and maintenance - 29,819 22,917
Salaries, wages and benefits 187,306 111,035 83,275
Security - 12,571 -
Tax preparation and audit fees 7,000 - -
Taxes, licenses and permits 2,162 6,341 19,475
Tenant expense 103,100 - -
Utilities - 79,785 132,445
Veterans Program 12,000 - -
Total Operating Expenses 1,457,272 606,611 572,006
Operating Income (Loss) (278,346) 33,013 (161,826)
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Loan costs (8,668) - -
Loss on disposal of asset (1,936) - -
Transfers to related entity (105,000) - -
Transfers from related entities 4,426,693 - -
Unrealized gains on investments 2,121 802 -
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 4,313,210 802 -
Change in Net Position $4034864 $ 33815 $ (161,826)




AFFORDABLE COMMUNITY LIVING CORPORATION

Schedule One

Page 2 of 2
Schedule of Revenues and Expenses by Mobile Home Park
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023
Mojave Grandview Total
OPERATING REVENUES
Rentals $ 256,055 $ 364,393 § 1,423,974
Utility income 171,487 58,476 440,653
City fees - 2,346 11,709
Contributions - - 15,000
Late charges 850 2,100 35,485
| egal fee reimbursement - - 3,080
Workers' compensation refund - - 4,747
Other revenue 2,925 5,372 26,341
Reimbursements - salary and payroll taxes - - 104,933
Reimbursements - corporate expenses - - 56,858
Interest income 20 7 969,981
Total Operating Revenues 431,337 432,694 3,092,761
OPERATING EXPENSES
Bad debt expense 20,982 (4,081) 36,976
Contracted services - - 89,650
Depreciation 248,341 79,203 645,927
Donations - - 100,000
Insurance expense 42,998 18,534 134,733
Interest expense - - 970,597
Lease expense - - 24,704
Legal expense 5,769 428 12,164
Low income assistance - - 41,175
Management and accounting services 22,209 22,567 99,665
Miscellaneous expenses 51,594 - 66,115
Office expense 50,676 16,180 154,952
Outside services 5,876 3,485 33,562
Rental assistance - - 1,200
Repairs and maintenance 41,782 11,338 105,856
Salaries, wages and benefits 130,517 74,112 586,245
Security - - 12,571
Tax preparation and audit fees - - 7,000
Taxes, licenses and permits 18,330 58,490 104,798
Tenant expense - - 103,100
Utilities 191,612 67,385 471,227
Veterans Program - - 12,000
Total Operating Expenses 830,686 347,642 3,814,217
Operating Income (Loss) (399,349) 85,052 (721,456)
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Loan costs - - (8,668)
Loss on disposal of asset - - (1,936)
Transfers to related entity - - (105,000)
Transfers from related entities - - 4,426,693
Unrealized gains on investments - - 2,923
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) - - 4,314,012
$ (399,349) $ 85052 § 3,592,556

Change in Net Position

-28-




735 E. Carnegie Dr Suite 100
San Bernardino, CA 92408
909 869 0871 T

909 889 5361 F

ramscpa.net

PARTMNERS

Proud Member of
AlliottGlobalAlliance”

E.l\ ROGERS, ANDERSON, MALODY & SCOTT, LLP
- CERTIFIED PLIBLI OUNTANTS, SINCE 1948

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Independent Auditor’s Report

Board of Directors
Affordable Community Living Corporation
Santa Ana, California

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards

generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States,

the financial statements of Affordable Community Living Corporation

(Corporation) (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the

statement of net position as of June 30, 2023, and the related
statements of revenues, expenses and changes in net position, and
cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated

September 29, 2023.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we
considered the Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting
(internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our
opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of

expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Corporation’s

internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the

effectiveness of the Corporation’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of
a control does not allow management or employees, in the normal
course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect
and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is
a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such
that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of
the Corporation’s financial statements will not be prevented, or

detected and corrected on a timely basis.

-29-

STABILITY. ACCURACY. TRUST



A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is
less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged

with governance

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose
described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies
in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these
limitations, during our audit, we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not
been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Corporation’s financial statements
are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which
could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts.
However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our
audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no
instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government

Auditing Standards.
Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
the organization’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the organization’s
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other

purpose.

fajus, Andereon, Msuloo7 2 deott, LLP,

San Bernardino, California
September 29, 2023

-30-



AGENDA 8
Item 4

Grant Program Summary



€70T ‘0€ YHIINIAON 40 SV d1vddn

€20T "C1 ¥d49WdD4dd
ddvOod ODNIAI'T ALINNININOD A'1dVAd0d44dV

depdn weidoid juein

SUIAIT Ajiunwrio)) A[qepiogy

SUIAL[A[THTUIHOOB](RPI0) e




"SITBIJY J1[QNJ PUSSUMO], JO S0URISISSE 3} (im paredard axom suonedrjdde jueisd asay ],

"PUI-IBIA 210J2q PAUSIS 3q PINOYS

pue paredaid Suraq S110B1U0O pIeME Y], 'SOWOY JO Juawodr[dal 10 uoneIIIqeyal I10J pasn aq ued
pue syudwAed A[yiuow ou YIm 9[qeAI3Io] a1e sueoT ‘sueo[ juswadedas swoy/redas swoy Surjew
Jo asodind a1y 107 BruIOFI[R)) JO 1B} Y} WOLJ UOI[[IW ¢ JO JuRI3 IOYIOUR PapIeME Udd(q Sty 1DV

"Joed ()05 Z$ Jo sueol 99 st uonddfoid werdoad ay [, -ao11d aseyoind oy 10 940 01 dn Jo SURO]
doue)sisse JudwAed-umop 91qeArdioy sapiaoid wei3oid oy "7z/61/01 UO PAINOIX SBM JOBIIUOD Y ],
"SI9ANQ SUWIOY SWI)-ISITJ J0J DURISISSY 9Fe3UOIA 10 00S‘ T £8°T$ JO 1URIS © papieme uddq sey 1DV

"uo11eI13do JO MOPUIM JBIA 1Y) B YIIM ABJA UI PAJBAIIOR PUB [7/7/Z UO PAUJIs Sem JoBIIUOD

pIeme 9y, ‘SSWOoY JO Judwooe[dalr J0 uoneIqeyal 10§ pasn aq ued pue sjuswied A[quow ou yim
9]qeAIZI0J a1k sueo] ‘sueo[ judwade[dar swoy/aredar swoy Junyjewr Jo asodind oy 10§ eIUIOJI[B)
JO 2181S ) WOIJ UOI[[IUI ¢§ JO JURIS B PIpIeme Uddq sey (‘TDV) SUIAIT Alunwiwio)) 9[qepiojy

SUIAI'T AJTUNWItio)) S[qepIoTy

depd( weiso1d ueln swoy[e) By ST

Ay



‘suorjedrdde
G1 JO 1s1] Sunrem e SI 1], {7/ UISdq P[NOYS PIeME [TWGE IXU Y],

'$207/S/Z Spud wei3od ay |, ‘paisanbai uaaq sey
00 €LY LSTS JO doUR[EQq Y], "PIAIIOSI UG ARY [9G TEL S JO SpUny awoy[e)
"Pajo1dwod axom sjuswade[dar 9¢ pue sqeyal , —[B10) € e
996°6$ JO doue[eq pasnun Ue YIM pasn Sem $€0°066 1§ 21o[dwod st weidord oy .

(F00) 1wswae[day/qeyay

Jurag s . S|qrpio]Jr

MIIAIRA() E@.HWOHAH Jueln) swoyfe) HL JW\




[enI08 9€/°65ES [eI0L

056°8€1$ Ppade[dar usaq aAey SPaYS ST
98L°0TT$ 150D SUISNOH WLIAU]

sjuaude[day 1810, 9¢
SOQWIOH papun, pue paso[)

3UIdUd /SPaYS
1S0)) SUISNOH WILIdU]

]SO ENHWOH n SuiArpLn A[qRpAO}JE
J dJO MO R
JURID SWOY[ED) - TOV 1V




‘ururewal
076 T81°T$ UM 095 819§ 10J papunj pue pasoidde usaq aAey sjuels 7] AJep 0L, -«
"'ST/61/6 Spud weidoid "7z/61/01 paaoidde wei3ord e
(AQV sepnjour) 00S 1€8°T$ Sulfelo) ‘Yoes 000°0s$ xoidde jo syueid ¢¢ sposfoig
‘000°001$ JO Juel3 wnwrxew
e )im 9o11d aseyouand Jo o404 01 dn JO 90UR)ISISSE JUSWARA-UMOP SOPIAOL]
'SIOANQAWIOY AWIN)-ISILJ PUB AWOJUI-MO] S AJI[enb 01 s10Anq saxmbar weiSorg .
(VIN) 12ANQaWOH QW] -)SII,] 90URISISSY 938310\

b:_i_ i L_ﬁ_yu#::w *mq

MITAIDA() WRIS0I] JUBID) JWOY[B) r/l\&—l%\




"SITRJJV OI[qN PUasSuMoO], JO ddurjsisse oyl yum paredaid uvoneosrjdde juein) .
"$70T7/L PR192dXa JUdWIOUNOUUR PIBMY o
'€2/01/01 panrwqns uoneorjdde [[nJ €7/471/8 P JUU] JO SONON

QWOYMOr$ @) (0GL I0J Jejos — agesn pajoafoid
(Mo p$-Twezs s5uer Jueid) uol[Iw (¢$ - 3Isanbar juein .

"SONIUNUWIIOD PAZRIUBAPESIP PUB JWOIUI-MO][ J0J $1S00 AFI9UD 99Nnpal 0} ‘03e10IS

pue 1ejos (A d) oreijoaoloyd Aunwiiod FUIAIdS-[BIUIPISAI pue [enuapisal dojjool Jurpnjour
‘a8e101s A310Ud puk UONEBIAUAT JB[0S PAINQINSIP [erjuapIsal 10] Surpuny sopiaoid weiSord

‘uonnadwos [[v 10} Je0S,, UoI[[Iq L$ & Suryoune] SI

Vdd ‘weidoid siy jo ped sy (YHD) pun uononpay seon) asnoyuaain) sy yuswdui 03 (VJd)
A5us3 Yy U01192101( [EIUSWUOIAUL “S'[] Y} PIZLIOYINE 1Y UOHINPIY UONB[U] - [V JOJ JB[OS

SuIAI HaEpalle

IV 10} JB[OS,,
uonedrddy juein) [e1opa ] pasodoig C —JJ:{\




AGENDA 8
Item 5

Veteran Program Report and Newsletter



€20T ‘0€ YddNAAON d0 SV dLvddn

€20 ‘71 dd9INdDdd
AAVOd ONIAIT ALINNININOD A19dvVAd0ddV

d(10dD HONVLSISSV
SNVIALAA NVOIIHdINY

,.Vo.ﬁ .o.z..@

‘e

&‘&




UBLIBZE)Y| SIUUS(Q - JUBPISDId-IIIA SAIINIXT

UBlUOWIS pPJeydly - JUSPISDId-21A DAI1INIAXT

UBIUOWIS 3|31U0YS - JJ1HQ |e1dURUL JB1IYD

ydjopny ua|9 — A1eialdas

zan3lpoy uowey — 42O SAIINIBXT Ja1yD\IuapIsald
{SM0||0} Se 3Je SI21440 91e40d103 OYAY

'1032241Q weiSoud ay1 st SpjouAayd|A 1300S pue uiejdeyd sl 0J0WNSIeA Uaa.1o(

‘8inquapueug
uosey pue ydjopny us|9 ‘@|pueaj uyor ‘Ayng wir ‘(uewdieyd) zansupoy uowey JO SISISUOD SI031341Q JO pieog DYAY 3yl

"OVAYV 01 patidjsuel) sem wessold dHYA 3yl swil Yydiym 1e 410z Al4es ul papels sem (9yAY) dnolo aouelsissy SUesalan
ueauswy ‘(10V) SulAI] Ajlunwiwo) s|qeployy Japun TTOZ Piw Ul pawels (dHVA) weiSold SuiSnoH 3|qepioy sueialap aylL

MAIAIIAO




SAIE}Y 21|gnd PUSSUMOY Jo duelsisse a3yl Yum 1oy paijdde pue papinoid sem Ajjunpioddo siyL,

B3440) - si01sanbay asnoH

000°000‘T$ - JunNowy 9SnNOH

dnoJo 2Jue)SISSY SUBIDIBA uedLIdWY - Jualdiday

weiSoid aduelsissy SuISNOH ueiaia - 33fodd

Suipun4 193014 Allunwwo) - UNO0DY

juswdojanaq ueqin pue SuisnoH jo Juawnedaq - - Aduasy

‘awijAue pajradxa si pue ainjeusis Ji9y} 10}

dNH 03 pauinial pue HyAy Agq pausis uaaq sey Juswaaise Jo 1919 VY
"1aquiada ul passed pue uo paloA sem {628 HH |1 9yl "ea410)

no1 uewssaisuo) Aq ssa13u0d 03 pajiwigns sem Ydiym [iuTts jo
juels yaewsed |eidpay} e papieme uaaq sey pue 1o} paljdde sey HyAvY

¥

x ¥=
3 J=




00V'€TS
00Z°0%S
00Z'6%S
0009ZS
00€'6€ $
00LCe S
009'8T $
000°SZ $
008‘1S$
00€¥TS
0089%$
05608$
€6€'86S
TSEL9S

painquisig spung | Jo1ay Juay | juawAed umoq | padjay # |elolL !

Ad'TIH SNVHALIA

O Bl o Bl < BUh 00 B

51%

08T

A
[43
1%

LT

00v'sES

10 J01j21 UBi [enuue  SUIAISI3I SUBISIIN OF SIPNPUL,

80¢€

1T
8¢
1€
9¢
€¢
8T
[Ar
€1
T¢
L
74
8¢
14

o€

31va 03 v10L

(noN-AInr) vz-£202
€202

2202

1202

0202

6107

8107

L10Z

9107

ST0Z

102

€107

10z
(s3a-Aen) TT0Z




6£029€$

L6 V101

31va OL TT0Z INV¥D0¥d

Jiedads yosod faured
pays/3unapys
Jiedas joou
9}wud1/3001 /3uswde|dal 100}

juswsade|dai/joous/i00(}

juawde|dai/oSewep Jooy}

suiqqoy JOQUIAAON
Byduld 139010
wwio 13qo0
ulspul Jaquiaidas
uewino Isndny
el|Sed Ainr

€T0T JSqUIBAON — £Z0T AInf
syuswAoIduwy desipuey pue siieday swoy

dddTdH SNVIdLIA




